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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   ITQ No. 22-R079837JH 
Solicitation Title:   Tree Planting at Robinson Preserve Expansion   
Addendum Date:    September 2, 2022 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter   
 
ITQ No. 22-R079837JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of ITQ No. 22-R079837JH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this ITQ was August 26, 2022.  
 
 
ADD:  
 
EXHIBIT 5, AS-BUILT PLANS 
 
Add Exhibit 5, As-built plans, available for download as a separate attachment.  
 
CHANGE TO: 
 
ADVERTISEMENT, SECOND PARAGRAPH, DATE, TIME, AND PLACE DUE: 
 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Quotes in response to this ITQ is September 9, 2022  
September 23, 2022 at 3:00 P.M. ET. Quotes must be delivered to the following location: 
Manatee County Administration Building, Procurement Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, 
Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 or emailed to the Designated Procurement Contact shown below. 
 
CHANGE TO: 
 
SECTION 4.0, ITQ SCHEDULE 
 
Schedule Item      Schedule Date 
Non-mandatory  Site Visit     August 23, 2022 at 9:00 A.M. ET 
Question and Clarification Deadline    August 26, 2022 

mailto:purchasing@mymanatee.org
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Final Addendum Posted September 2, 2022 
Offer Response Due Date and Time September 09,2022  

September 23, 2022 at 3:00 P.M. ET 
Project Award September, 2022 

October, 2022 

CHANGE TO: 

SECTION 6.0, TERM/PAYMENT AND INVOICES, ITEM 6.01, TERM 

Work on the project shall start within 14 45 calendar days from the Notice to Proceed. with a 
completion date no later than September 30, 2022, unless approved by the County’s project 
manager. 

REPLACE:  

ATTACHMENT G, QUOTE FORM 

Replace Attachment G, Quote Form with the Attachment G, Quote Form Revised issued with this 
Addendum 1, hereby incorporated into this ITQ. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. What is the potable water meter size and location for the Robinson Preserve 
Expansion Project? 

R1. The potable water pipe connection is 1.5” located at the bathroom hill. Please reference the 
as-built plans, Exhibit 5. We believe the 1.5” pipe feeds the loop around the parking lot. 

Q2. Can you provide an as built of the existing potable water system with pipe size? 
R2. Yes, review Exhibit 5, As-built plans, available for download as a separate attachment. 

Q3. Define establishment period for trees replaced within the last quarter of the 12-month 
maintenance period? 

R3. The establishment period for any trees replaced within the last quarter of the 12-month 
maintenance period will be 30-days from the date of installation. 

Q4. Will the deadline to bid be extended? 
R5. Yes, the bid deadline will be extended two (2) weeks. 

Q5. Will the timeframe for installation be revised? 
R5. Yes, installation of trees is to occur within 45 days of the NTP (notice to proceed). 

Q6. Who will be responsible for the irrigation system if it is installed? 
R6. If installed, the contractor will be responsible for maintaining the irrigation system through 

the tree establishment period. 
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Q7. Can you provide a line item for tree installation, irrigation system, sleeving for 
irrigation system, water truck watering in place of irrigation system for the 
establishment period, and monthly site visit and maintenance? 

R7. Attachment G, Quote Form has been revised to break these services out separately and 
monthly site visit and maintenance is covered under Item 8 on the quote form. If the bidder 
decides to provide a quote for using a water truck instead of installing temporary irrigation, 
the 3” connection to the fire hydrant can be used. A fire hydrant is located adjacent to the 
parking lot. 

 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  



ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 Species Common Name: Southern Live Oak (Standard or millennium 
cultivar), Scientific Name: Quercus Virginiana, Size: 25gal 24 EA  $ -   

2 Species Common Name: South Florida Slash Pine, Scientific Name: 
Pinus Elliottii Var. Densa, Size: 15gal 50 EA  $ -   

3 Species Common Name: Sea Grape, Scientific Name: Coccoloba 
Uvifera, Size: 15gal 55 EA  $ -   

4 Species Common Name: Yaupon Holly, Scientific Name: Llex 
Vomitoria, Size: 7gal 40 EA  $ -   

5 Species Common Name: Mahogany Tree, Scientific name: Swietenia 
Mahagoni, Size: 15gal 5 EA  $ -   

6 Species Common Name: Gumbo Limbo, Scientific Name: Bursera 
Simaruba, 15gal 16 EA  $ -   

 $ -   

7 Installation (planting) of trees 190 EA  $ -   

8
Maintenance including irrigation of trees for a minimum of 12
months. 12 EA  $ -   

 $ -   

 $ -   

10 Installation of temporary irrigation system connected to HDPE water 
line (including Sleeving) 1 LS  $ -   

11 Water truck for watering in place of  a temporary irrigation system 1 LS  $ -   

-$  
10% -$  

-$  

-$  
10% -$  

-$  

SUBTOTAL ITEMS I, II, III, V
CONTRACT CONTINGENCY (USED ONLY WITH COUNTY APPROVAL)

TOTAL WITH CONTINGENCY

SUBTOTAL ITEMS I, II, III, IV
CONTRACT CONTINGENCY (USED ONLY WITH COUNTY APPROVAL)

TOTAL WITH CONTINGENCY

TOTAL ITEMS I, II, III 

ATTACHMENT G, QUOTE FORM - REVISED
ITQ No. 22-R079837JH

TREE PLANTING AT ROBINSON PRESERVE EXPANSION
Bidders must provide prices for each line item for their bid to be considered responsive.

Bidder's Name________________________________________

Bidder's Signature_____________________________________

V. WATER TRUCK (ALTERNATE)

Bidders must provide pricing for each alternate option for their bid to be considered responsive.
IV. INSTALLATION AND CONNECTION OF TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SYSTEM (ALTERNATE)

QUANTITY

I. TREES

SUBTOTAL ITEM I 

II. INSTALLATION / PLANTING OF TREES

III. MAINTENANCE DURING ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD

SUBTOTAL ITEM II AND III 
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